
        
Dyddiad/Date: 30 August 2022 

 
 
 
Annwyl/Dear  
 
 
Thank you for your request which I received on 29 July 2022. You asked for the 
following information: 
 
Environmental Statement into the planning enforcement appeal before PEDW regarding 
the Barry Biomass plant. 
 
The Environmental Statement for the enforcement appeal for the site ‘Land at Barry 
Biomass, Woodham Road, Vale of Glamorgan, CF63 4JE’ is now publicly available via 
Planning and Environment Decisions Wales’s (PEDW) planning casework portal: 
https://planningcasework.service.gov.wales/ - search for CAS-01341-N2Q5B8 
 
The documents have been redacted where necessary, in order to comply with PEDW’s 
responsibilities under the UK GDPR and our published privacy notice.  
 
PEDW’s publishing policy is available here: https://gov.wales/planning-and-environment-
decisions-wales-publishing-policy-html 
 
PEDW’s privacy notice is available here: https://gov.wales/planning-casework-privacy-
notice 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you can ask 
for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an 
internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s Freedom of Information 
Officer at:  
 
Information Rights Unit  
Welsh Government 
Cathays Park  
Cardiff  
CF10 3NQ  
 
or e-mail: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales 
 
Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.     
 
You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information 
Commissioner can be contacted at:   
 
Information Commissioner’s Office  
Wycliffe House  
Water Lane  
Wilmslow  
Cheshire  
SK9 5AF 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fplanningcasework.service.gov.wales%2F&data=05%7C01%7CCentralDepartments-FOIDP%40gov.wales%7C0e4dfeb129a5461ce1d708da80406894%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637963311354637761%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oFuUnUi6qtYCdqOB1Nu0Io9y89Eiyk2J1B6yuTRLfak%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fplanning-and-environment-decisions-wales-publishing-policy-html&data=05%7C01%7CCentralDepartments-FOIDP%40gov.wales%7C0e4dfeb129a5461ce1d708da80406894%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637963311354637761%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kvDDD%2Fbd1IAKo2PBHH5R%2FeQWFfYRhSGKsb%2FfNYBFHGw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fplanning-and-environment-decisions-wales-publishing-policy-html&data=05%7C01%7CCentralDepartments-FOIDP%40gov.wales%7C0e4dfeb129a5461ce1d708da80406894%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637963311354637761%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kvDDD%2Fbd1IAKo2PBHH5R%2FeQWFfYRhSGKsb%2FfNYBFHGw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fplanning-casework-privacy-notice&data=05%7C01%7CCentralDepartments-FOIDP%40gov.wales%7C0e4dfeb129a5461ce1d708da80406894%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637963311354637761%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=y0Bd7tgsEVOaPUJUGQ4qDD4WYV3xdEZlseQJK4871oA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fplanning-casework-privacy-notice&data=05%7C01%7CCentralDepartments-FOIDP%40gov.wales%7C0e4dfeb129a5461ce1d708da80406894%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637963311354637761%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=y0Bd7tgsEVOaPUJUGQ4qDD4WYV3xdEZlseQJK4871oA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales


 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
Website: www.ico.org.uk      
 
However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until 
it has been through our own internal review process. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

http://www.ico.org.uk/

